

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/hoomanbagheri (LinkedIn)
www.hoomanbagheri.com
(Personal)

Top Skills

Short Films
Audio Editing
Research

Languages

English (Full Professional)
French (Limited Working)
Persian (Native or Bilingual)

Honors-Awards

Journalist
Sports Journalist

Hooman Bagheri

Communications & Marketing Director
North York, Ontario, Canada

Summary

Multilingual professional with expertise in broadcast journalism, TV production, international marketing and communication, events, hospitality, and sports management within multilingual and multicultural environments. Recognized for the ability to multi-task and maintain a high-level of professionalism. Excellent communication skills, and efficient in providing high-level media relations services.

Experience

Rah Tours Inc
Marketing and Communications Specialist
May 2017 - Present
Toronto, Canada Area

Fédération Internationale de Volleyball
TV & New Media Commission Observer
2015 - Present

- Directed brand visibility projects in international events
- Presented national brands at global events, including: 2015 World Cup, 2016 Olympic Qualification Tournament, 2016 World League
- Established corporate deals between the Iranian Volleyball Federation and International Airline Companies
- Conducted negotiations with famous international brands to sponsor high quality international events

Fédération Internationale de Volleyball
Beach Volleyball Assistant Technical Supervisor
2016 - May 2017 (1 year 5 months)

I.R. Iran Volleyball Federation
Director of International Affairs, Communications and Marketing
October 2012 - 2016 (4 years 3 months)

- Initiated sports exchange programs with European, US and Canada Volleyball Federations
 - Structured and directed the historical game between US and Iranian volleyball teams
- The game marked the first meeting between the two countries in 37 years
- Organized the Volleyball World League event for three years in Iran
 - Organized the 2015 Asian Championships, hosted by Iran
 - Promoted globally the FIVB Beach Volleyball World Tour Open in Kish Island, Iran
 - Designed and implemented operations for joint training camps in US and European countries
 - Liaised with sponsors & partners on sporting events (marketing, sponsoring, hospitality, VIP)

School of Media Studies

Assistant Professor

March 2013 - December 2015 (2 years 10 months)

Tehran

- Structured new syllabus, directed workshops and instructed the techniques of communication strategies, skills of speech, news anchoring, voice-acting and narration to BA Students

Television & Cinema

Dubbing Director & Voice-Actor

2006 - 2015 (10 years)

- Member of the Iranian Voice-over Artists and Dubbing Directors Association
- Member of the Iranian Alliance of Motion Picture Guilds
- Transcribed the dialogues of movies, documentaries, animations, and commercials into Persian
- Edited and lip-synchronized the scripts of movies
- Directed the dubbing process of over 7000 episodes of documentaries, animations, and commercials for Iran TV and private media companies; (Citizenfour, Top Shot, The Universe, Design Rules, etc)
- Voiced and narrated over 30 thousand minutes of documentaries, movies and animations for Iranian TV and private companies in Persian and English
- Voiced dozens of TV and Radio commercials in English and Persian (LG, Electricity and Power Plants, Banks, Iranian Dried Fruits, Dam Construction)
- Trained and mentored over 50 voice-over talents for TV

TV and Radio

Broadcast Journalist

1998 - 2012 (15 years)

Iran

Produced TV reports:

- Wrestling World Championship in Tehran, 2001
- History of Traditional Wrestling for CNN World Report, 2002
- History of Polo in Iran, "The King of Games" for CNN World Report, 2005
- American Basketball Players in Iran, 2006

Conducted TV Interviews:

- Former FIFA President, Mr. Sepp Blatter, for the Int'l Service of IRIB
- AIPS President, Gianni Merlo, for the Int'l Service of IRIB
- Former FIBA President, Bob Elphinston, for the Int'l Service of IRIB
- Former headcoach of Iran national volleyball team, Julio Velasco, for IRIB2

Zaban Sara Institute

IELTS Instructor

July 2005 - 2010 (5 years 6 months)

Iran

- Instructed English language skills and prepared the students, particularly the applicants for immigration to Canada or Australia. (Part-time)

United Nations Development Program

Freelance Interpreter/Translator

February 2004 - 2008 (4 years 11 months)

Tehran

- Conducted simultaneous interpretation and translation in live and recorded TV/Radio programs
- Translated over 5000 minutes of documentaries about environment protection and endangered species
- Hosted UN figures in live TV programs and debates

Iran Polo Federation

Secretary General

September 2004 - November 2007 (3 years 3 months)

Iran

- Planned & organized the first ever International Ladies' Polo Tournament, featuring Iran, Australia and UK
- Directed the construction project of first three grass polo fields in Tehran

- Organized workshops and clinics for players and coaches

Education

Allameh Tabatabai University

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Language Interpretation and Translation
Studies · (1996 - 2000)

College of Journalism

Certificate , Communication and Media Studies · (2008)

Kamal High-school

Diploma, Physics and mathematics · (1992 - 1996)